
                            DTE Energy - Gas Co. 
                           Data Integrity and Technology 

                         One Energy Plaza, GO-838 
                  City of Detroit, MI 48226 

        
 
 
September 27, 2016 
 
 
Richard Doherty, CED DPW Head Engineer 
City Engineering Division, DPW 
2 Woodward Ave, Suite 642 
Detroit, Michigan  48226-3462 
 
 
RE:  Petition #1190                       Dated: 9/22/2016        
 
 
       Not involved. See Remarks 
 
       Involved: but asking you to hold action on this petition until further notice. 
 
       Involved but have no objection to the property change - - provided that an easement of the full width                                                     
       of the public right-of-way (street, alley or other public place) is reserved.  
 
       Involved: the nature of our services, and the estimated costs of removing, rerouting or abandonment 
       of   such all gas mains and/or services 
 
REMARKS: 
Involved but have no objections to the property change, provided that the request to Convert to Easement a 
portion of the North Public Alley, 20 Ft. Wd. in the block bounded by Morton, Gilbert, Morse St and 
Livernois Ave.  Reason being is that, DTE Energy Gas Co. has an existing Gas Main Line (4”- CI-2# 1913) on 
AWO Livernois.  Otherwise, contact DTE Energy Gas Company Public Improvement Department: Michael 
Fedele at 313-389-7211 (Supervisor) or Laura Forrester at 313-389-7261 (Gas Planner), for the estimated cost 
of our services in abandoning/removing/ and/or relocating/rerouting, including the survey, design and 
drawing of our utilities. See enclosed strip prints for your use and information regarding our gas main 
locations. 
 
 
Please abide by Public Act 174, three (3) working days before you dig, dial toll free MISS DIG 
at:  1 – 800 – 482 – 7171. 
 
 
DTE Energy Gas Leak Emergency Phone Number: 1- 800 – 947 – 5000. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
/S/  Russell E Thornton 
Drafter 
Data Integrity and Technology 
 
RET/ 
Enclosure 


